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Dear Ashley, 
 
Re: Submission of details pursuant to condition number 3 (Archaeological 
Scheme), 8 (Contamination) and 13 (Noise impact assessment) on planning 
permission 6/2021/3422/MAJ.- Car Park Salisbury Square Hatfield AL9 5AD 
 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Re-consultation 
 
Thank you for re-consulting us on the above application for discharge of condition. 
 
The report ‘Land at Salisbury Square, Hatfield, Hertfordshire: Archaeological Evaluation’ 
prepared by CFA Archaeology Ltd and submitted by the applicant now meets the 
requirements of the Historic Environment Team. 
 
I am therefore able to advise full discharge of condition 3 at this time. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Peri Horsley 
Historic Environment Advisor, Hertfordshire LEADS 
Environmental Sustainability 
 

Hertfordshire LEADS provides Landscape, Ecology, Archaeology, Design and Sustainability 
support to planning departments in Hertfordshire. 

 

Ashley Ransome 
Planning 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council 

Growth and Environment 
Executive Director: Mark Doran 

Postal Point CHN 108 
Hertfordshire County Council 
County Hall, Pegs Lane 
HERTFORD  SG13 8DN 
 
Contact Peri Horsley 
Tel 01992 555276 
My ref P06/24/0895-2 
Your ref 6/2024/0895/COND 
E-mail: 
historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.uk 

 
Date: 17th June 2024 
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